



Alzheimers NZ is the lead organisation at a national level representing people living with dementia.

Established over 30 years ago, Alzheimers NZ focuses on raising awareness of dementia, supporting people with dementia to live well, and advocating for more and better services for all New Zealanders affected by dementia.

Our goal is to help build an open and inclusive society - a place where people living with dementia feel valued, where they can contribute to and participate in their communities, and where they get the help and support they need.

This includes striving for a society in which we understand more about dementia and how it affects people, and which is more accepting and supportive of those living with the condition.

It also includes working closely with and helping to guide the thinking of health sector decision makers and influencers who develop policy to address what is one of the biggest healthcare challenges facing this country.

We work at a national level, we work at a local level through our local Alzheimers organisations (our Members) and other partner organisations that provide services locally and engage directly with people living with dementia, and we work at a global level through our membership of Alzheimer's Disease International.



Contents

	Chair's and CE's report	05
	Our Strategy	07
Influencing	Advocacy efforts generate political support	10
	Dementia Action Plan launched	11
	Advisory Group work continues unabated	12
	Dementia friendly concept continues to gain traction	13
	Kiwis get moving for dementia	14
	Finding new ways to keep dementia top of mind	15
Strengthening	Change of focus for Clinical team	17
	New Circle of Support programme is well-supported	18
Partnering	Dementia Learning Centre an 'educational first' for NZ	20
	Member updates	21
	Financials	24
	Our Team	30
	Our Thanks	32
	Our Members	34

Chair's and CE's report



Catherine Hall Chief Executive



Ngaire Dixon Chair

Our team of 18

It is with a tremendous sense of pride that we look back on 2020. New Zealand tackled Covid-19 with a team of five million. We did our bit with a dedicated team of 18, including our volunteers and alongside our Members (local Alzheimers organisations).

Our Alzheimers NZ team performed admirably, working under challenging conditions, but always focused on how best to support New Zealanders affected by dementia.

And like many organisations, we were significantly affected by the pandemic.

Our income from fundraising and donor support was greatly restricted and we faced an uncertain future. But, despite that, our staff rose to the occasion by agreeing to reduce their hours to help cut costs, while never shirking from doing what was needed.

We are proud of our team and want to thank them for their commitment, which never wavered.

MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS IN 2020



The launch of New Zealand's first ever Dementia Action Plan.



The near doubling of our Dementia Friends community to just on 10,000.



The launch of the Dementia Learning Centre.



The volume of advocacy work we undertook preand immediately after the general election.



The effort made by our Clinical team to support our Members and the thousands of New Zealanders living with dementia throughout the Covid-19 lockdown.



The development of our virtual Move for Dementia campaign and our online Memory Walk.

And that commitment delivered some remarkable achievements in an extremely disrupted year. This report details those achievements, but the major highlights are listed above.

Covid-19 took a major toll on New Zealanders with dementia and it highlighted the urgent need for Government to deal with the dementia challenge facing us.

So how to sum up 2020? In a word: 'Wow!'.

So much change. So much disruption. But so much satisfaction, too, with what we achieved and how we are placed for 2021.

Thank you to our team of 18 and to our Members for your dedication and commitment, and to everyone who contributes to the essential work of supporting New Zealanders living with dementia.

Our Strategy



Our strategy continues to be the creation of a dementia friendly New Zealand in which:

- People with dementia have a strong voice and feel confident contributing to and participating in their community
- People with dementia and their family/whānau are living well and safely, and are receiving the information and support they need
- Communities accept and include, and understand, people with dementia
- Every person affected by dementia is recognised and respected for their unique background and beliefs
- Health and social services are strong and sustainable, with adequate resources to respond effectively to people with dementia
- The sector works collaboratively to achieve an optimal balance between service providers and support from within the community, and between the perspectives of those living with dementia and those who provide the support and care.

Our Strategy 8

Alzheimers NZ works to achieve this strategy by:

- Strengthening the voice of people living with dementia
- Supporting people with dementia to live well
- Lifting the quality of care and support
- Building resources, readiness and capability.

We bring this strategy to life by:

- Influencing decision-makers to raise awareness, inspire and shape external change and lift the level and quality of support and care available for people with and affected by dementia
- Strengthening the collective of Alzheimers NZ and its Members (local Alzheimers organisations) so all organisations are successful, and working collaboratively to achieve our shared mission: A dementia friendly New Zealand
- Partnering and collaborating within the dementia sector to lift the quality of support and care, and build resources, readiness and capability



 Sustaining Alzheimers NZ as a successful and healthy organisation.

Most people with dementia live in our communities. They shop, work, eat out, catch the bus, go to the library and do everything else we all enjoy doing.

Dementia is already one of our most significant healthcare and social service challenges, and with an ageing population the number of people with dementia is expected to rise dramatically.

It makes sense to talk about how we can turn our communities into inclusive places, where people with dementia can live well for as long as possible. This is why we have made a dementia friendly New Zealand our strategy, and the shared mission of Alzheimers NZ and its Members.



Advocacy efforts generate political support

Our key advocacy goal was having a dementia action plan funded and implemented by Government, or at least getting the implementation process underway.

We made major progress in 2020 with the Labour Government's Health Policy including a commitment to working with the dementia sector to implement the Dementia Action Plan (see story page 11), and National also making the same commitment.

Other actions during the year included:

- Our online election forum featuring spokespeople from the main political parties
- The growth of the Parliamentary Friends of Dementia group, which speaks to the political traction the issue of dementia is getting
- The preparation of numerous advocacy tools and policy papers, and our work with various Government entities ensuring the issues facing people with dementia are not over-looked



- Our Briefing to the Incoming Minister of Health, which outlined the severity of the dementia challenge facing New Zealand
- Our engagement with the UN's Independent Expert on the enjoyment of all human rights by older persons, Rosa Kornfeld-Matte.

Dementia Action Plan launched

For New Zealand's dementia community there are few adjectives powerful enough to convey the sense of achievement that accompanied the launch of New Zealand's first ever Dementia Action Plan.

The Action Plan was a collaboration between us, Dementia NZ and the NZ Dementia Foundation. In preparing it, we consulted widely within New Zealand's dementia community, and received feedback from over 300 individuals and groups. The Plan has attracted overwhelming support.

Speaking at the Plan's launch in mid-2020, the spokesperson for the Plan, Alister Robertson, who has dementia and who sits on our Board and our Advisory Group, said the Plan sets out the changes that must be made to New Zealand's health system to better support people with dementia and their care partners.

The Dementia Action Plan was presented to then Health Minister David Clark and then Associate Minister Jenny Salesa.



"We've done most of the heavy lifting – now we need Government to fund it and support us to implement it."

- Alister Robertson

Alister said the Plan is needed urgently. "We've done most of the heavy lifting – now we need Government to fund it and support us to implement it."

Hopefully Alister will get his wish sooner rather than later, given the Labour Party's support for working with the sector on the Dementia Action Plan.

Advisory Group work continues unabated

The year began for the Advisory Group with input to the Dementia Alliance International paper on valuing the advocacy of people with dementia, all of which was adopted.

Closer to home, group members supported the Ombudsman's decision to bring forward audits of secure dementia facilities owing to the impact on those facilities from Covid-19.

The group subsequently met with the Ombudsman's office and was also consulted about the needs of people with disabilities during lockdown.

Alzheimers NZ's election forum provided an opportunity to put questions to politicians, and letters were written to candidates seeking their support for the Dementia Action Plan.

Alzheimers NZ's webinar series included a powerful presentation from group member, and Board member, Alister Robertson, on the Dementia Declaration.



The Alzheimers NZ Advisory group

Some of the many other activities included the Advisory Group's input into various submissions, Alzheimers NZ's Dataset project, a planned New Zealand version of WHO I-Care package, the Ministry of Health Review of Aged Residential Care during Covid-19, and Alzheimers Disease International (ADI)'s annual conference.

We are grateful for the group's generosity in sharing their knowledge and skills.

Dementia friendly concept continues to gain traction

Our dementia friendly programmes continued successfully in 2020. We started the year with 6,000 Dementia Friends and grew that to just on 10,000 year's end. Our target for 2021 is to enrol 15,000 Friends.

We also accredited three more organisations with our Dementia Friendly Award (Ryman Healthcare, Summerset NZ and Wesley Community Action).

This makes nine businesses that are formally recognised as dementia friendly through our Dementia Friendly Recognition Programme.

Summerset NZ and Wesley described the process as being a fantastic way to educate staff and residents about dementia and saw it as a really valuable experience for their staff, many of whom have whānau living with dementia.

Ryman Healthcare described the process as transformational. More than 1,400 Ryman staff have become Dementia Friends and all new Ryman staff will do so as part of their induction.



By year's end we had a further 16 organisations working towards dementia friendly status, and over 40 considering enrolment.

The plan for 2021 is to have 30 organisations enrolled in the Recognition Programme and to have issued 24 awards.

Kiwis get moving for dementia

World Alzheimers Month took on a different look in 2020 and it led to the launch of Move for Dementia, an online movement challenge (eg. walking, running, dancing) that Kiwis could do to make dementia top of mind.

That was coupled with our new online Memory Walks, initiatives that sat alongside the events some of our Members were able to hold despite Covid.

On World Alzheimers Day (21st September), we shared a video featuring Peter and his son, Fergus. Peter was diagnosed with dementia in 2011. Fergus shared this story to encourage us to think about what it means to live well with dementia.

We also used the Month to comment publicly on:

 The toll Covid-19 is taking on New Zealanders with dementia



 The release of the World Alzheimer Report 2020: Design, Dignity,
 Dementia; dementia-related design and the built environment. The report called for dementia to be more overtly recognised by governments globally as a disability.

Finding new ways to keep dementia top of mind

This year, we launched a new podcast series, Windows on dementia. So far, we have chatted to some great guests including Champion for Dementia and author Kate De Goldi and Dr Makarena Dudley, the 2020 Alzheimers NZ Fellow.

Our Facebook community grew to over 17,000 likes, and we launched a new Instagram page - follow us at @alzheimersnz.

We introduced our webinar series, Dementia rights are human rights, and our website received almost 100,000 visits, with our Covid-19 information pages well read.

We used our blog, social media and podcasts to share inspiring ideas, thoughts, reflections and views to the future. These channels are also becoming well supported.





Change of focus for Clinical team

Our Clinical team's priorities in the early part of the year became supporting Members in their response to Covid, providing resources to support people living with dementia, and providing advice to the Ministry of Health on how best to reduce the impact of the crisis on people living with dementia.

The pandemic did highlight key learnings for us, particularly relating to our role as a health care provider and how we continue to meet the requirements of the Services and Standards Model.

We can also report that two more of our Members got Stage 1 of our Dementia Services and Standards Model under their belt.

In 2021 we will be reviewing the Model and considering what the second stage of implementation might look like. This will ensure we are focusing on those areas that will have the most impact on the communities we are supporting.



New Circle of Support programme is well-supported

This year we launched the Circle of Support programme. The Circle is incredibly important to us and our Members because it provides consistent and sustainable funding for our mission and work.

Each Circle of Support member contributes a monthly gift to Alzheimers NZ. Since January 2020, 798 donors have joined our Circle. In total, these donors have contributed over \$93,000.

Some of our donors provide a one-off gift rather than a monthly one, and they donated over \$13,000 during 2020.

The Alzheimers NZ family extends our heart-felt thanks to all of our Circle of Support donors, and to all of the amazing donors who respond to our donation requests.





Dementia Learning Centre an 'educational first' for NZ

The launch late in 2020 of The Dementia Learning Centre was a special event.

Headed by dementia educator, researcher and clinician Dr Kathy Peri, The Dementia Learning Centre
Te Pūtahi Akorangi mō Te Mate
Wareware was established to provide better support and information for people diagnosed with dementia and for those who care for them. It is the first dementia education hub of its kind in the country.

The Centre will offer evidencebased dementia education courses, workshops and webinars to increase the skills required to care and support people with dementia and their family.

Course content will include both accredited (NZQA) and non-accredited courses delivered face to face and on online.

The Centre's first courses and education programmes were rolled out in February 2021.



We'd like to thank Alzheimers Northland, The Freemasons Foundation and the Lottery Grants Board for their generous support of the Centre.



Member Updates 22

Nelson/Tasman Zoom proves popular

Despite Covid-19 affecting everyone's social connection, Alzheimers Nelson Tasman adapted quickly, stepping up our support groups four-fold to weekly face-to-face Zoom meetings and increasing telephone support, which included helping clients navigate unfamiliar technology territory.

Zoom proved popular and we have continued to use it in addition to meeting face-to-face. Through lockdown we provided 'Brain Matters', a regular information resource to care partners to boost morale and provide tips on staying connected and cognitively

stimulated. We also ran four online dementia care workshops.

During Awareness Month, we co-hosted a garden trail fundraiser with local volunteers, and Driving Miss Daisy did a Skydive for Dementia, both of which attracted media coverage.

In October 2020, Volunteer Shona McLean came runner up in the 2020 Minister of Health's Volunteer Awards for her long service to Alzheimers for 30 years!

And from March 2021, Alzheimers Nelson Tasman is delighted to reside in new premises at 75 Tahunanui Drive, Nelson, 7011.

New Clubs launched

Alzheimers Otago was thrilled to launch their weekly Clubs in Wanaka and Queenstown with generous support from the ADEPT MacTodd Trust. The Clubs, called 'The Remarkables Thinkers' in Queenstown and 'The Aspiring Wanderers' in Wanaka, are based on the principles of Cognitive Stimulation Therapy (CST) and are completely client-led.

Based on CST principles, Club sessions explore many interesting topics, from comparing our childhood games and those of today, to debating the End of Life Choice referendum and almost everything in between.

And sometimes we explore our local area.

We enjoyed spring walks in the council gardens and have even been invited to visit our local pre-school (where some of us were agile enough to attempt a turn on the adventure playground).

The CST therapy stimulates language and executive function, and encourages opinion rather than fact-based conversations. The inclusive structure helps Club members feel respected and it gives them choices, it promotes having fun while maximising individual potential and helps to build and strengthen relationships with those in the Club.

For all of the fun the group has, the knowledge that, although they may all be on a journey they never imagined would be theirs, they can connect, share, relate to, support and be supported in a way that is truly unique.



Tauranga/WBoP

Hard work pays dividends

Early in the year, we held a full team workshop to plan for 2020. It was a productive session with great ideas, however, as soon as we had presented this to the Board, Covid-19 threw a spanner in the works!

Our team responded superbly to the many challenges by focussing on increasing phone contact with our clients and where possible used Zoom to offer alternatives to our normal face to face groups.

With a bit of luck and some hard work, we were still able to achieve many of the initiatives we had planned for the year. We doubled the frequency of our About Dementia Education sessions, therefore ensuring families/whanau could access a session in a timelier

manner. We also delivered our first "Supporting a person with Dementia" education sessions. These are a follow-up, tailored for carers, and provide an ideal next step resource.

Whilst we couldn't get out into the community much early in the year, we worked hard to make up for that later on. We delivered a number of sessions based around understanding dementia and face to face Dementia Friends presentations to various community groups, as well as some Mate wareware focussed korero with various local Kaumatua Groups.

We also need to thank our amazing volunteers, including 20 new volunteers we welcomed in 2020. Despite restrictions they still contributed over 2,400 hours of face-to-face direct client contact time. An amazing effort!

Summary of Financial Statements

Statement of Service Performance

For the Year ended 31 December 2020

Description of the entity's outcomes

Alzheimers NZ's vision is a world without dementia. Our strategy to achieve this vision focuses on achieving a dementia-friendly New Zealand:



A dementia-friendly New Zealand is one in which people with dementia are valued, can participate in and contribute to their families and communities, and where they get help and support they need.

We work to achieve a dementia-friendly NZ in four broad areas:

- Influencing decision-makers to inspire and shape external change and lift the level and quality of support and care available for people with and affected by dementia;
- Strengthening the collective of Alzheimers NZ and Members so all organisations are successful and working collaboratively to achieve our shared mission: A dementia friendly New Zealand;
- Partnering and collaborating within the dementia sector to lift the quality of support and care, and build resources, readiness and capability; and
- Sustaining Alzheimers NZ as a successful and healthy organisation.

INDICATORS OF SUCCESS	Actual 2020	Actual 2019
Number of Dementia Friends	9,899	6,059
Dementia-friendly awards	16	13
Consumer Advisory Groups are operating for people with dementia and for family/whānau	5 meetings held	4 meetings held
Our digital and social media are successful platforms for our engagement with our community and stakeholders	Website visits: 98,260 Website visitors: 74,276 Social media: 17,110	Website visits: 85,985 Website visitors: 63,746 Social media: 16,037
Printed Booklets	4,470	7,465



Summary Statement of Financial Performance

For the Year ended 31 December 2020

	2020	2019
	\$	\$
Revenue	1,639,739	1,691,940
Less Expenses	1,821,814	1,766,143
Operating Surplus / (Deficit) before transfers to / from reserves	(182,075)	(74,203)
Plus/(Less) Reserve Transfers	191,579	113,419
Net Surplus / (Deficit) after transfer to / from reserves	9,504	39,216

Summary Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2020

	2020	2019
ASSETS	\$	\$
Bank Accounts and Cash	1,032,831	1,064,566
Other Current Assets	981,331	994,370
Non Current Assets	7,565	16,549
Total Assets	2,021,727	2,075,485
Less Current Liabilities	539,219	410,902
Net Assets	1,482,508	1,664,583
ACCUMULATED FUNDS		
Accumulated Surplus	506,253	635,020
Reserves	976,255	1,029,563
Total Accumulated Funds	1,482,508	1,664,583

Summary Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year ended 31 December 2020

	2020	2019
	\$	\$
Net Cash flows from operating activities	(31,735)	71,944
Net Cash flows from investing and financing activities	-	627,477
Net increase/(decrease) in cash	(31,735)	699,421
Opening bank accounts and cash	1,064,566	365,145
Closing bank accounts and cash	1,032,831	1,064,566



Statement of Movements in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2020

	2020	2019
Accumulated Funds	\$	\$
Opening Balance	635,020	707,454
Surplus / (Deficit)	9,504	39,216
Transfer (to)/from Reserves	(138,271)	(111,650
Closing Balance	506,253	635,020
Reserves		
National Donation Programme (NDP) Opening Balance	242,532	174,219
Plus Surplus/(Deficit)	195,288	242,527
Less Funds Distributed	(242,532)	(174,214
Closing Balance	195,288	242,532
Member Pool Fund Reserve Opening Balance	15,055	8,890
Unspent pool money for the year	(3,303)	6,165
Closing Balance	11,752	15,055
Research Reserve Opening Balance	717,924	828,742
Plus Surplus/(Deficit)	(190,503)	(110,818
Closing Balance	527,421	717,924
DF Delayed Expenditure Reserve Opening Balance	6,923	-
Plus transfer from / (to) reserves	-	35,150
Surplus/(Deficit)	(6,923)	(28,227
Closing Balance	<u> </u>	6,923
Investment Expenditure Reserve Opening Balance	47,129	-
Plus transfer from / (to) reserves	72,771	76,500
Plus Surplus/(Deficit)	(33,606)	(29,371
Closing Balance	86,294	47,129
Tagged Grant Reserve Opening Balance	-	19,480
Plus Unspent Tagged Grants		(19,480
Closing Balance		
Education Programme Reserve Opening Balance	-	-
Plus transfer from / (to) reserves	65,500	-
Movement for year	90,000	
Closing Balance	155,500	-
Total Reserves	976,255	1,029,563



Financials 27

Notes to the Summary of Financial Statements

For the Year ended 31 December 2020

- Alzheimers New Zealand Incorporated (Alzheimers NZ) is a charitable organisation registered under the Charities Act 2005. Alzheimers NZ has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not for profit) on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less than \$2,000,000
- All transactions in the summary financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting.
- 3. The summary financial statements have been extracted from the full annual Performance Report. The summary financial statements of Alzheimers NZ including Statement of Service Performance, Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Movements in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows cannot provide a full understanding due to their summary nature. This understanding can be obtained only in reference to the full annual Performance report of Alzheimers NZ. The financial statements have been prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.
- 4. A copy of the full annual Performance Report may be obtained on request from the Alzheimers NZ office (Telephone (04) 387 8264, PO Box 11-288, Manners Street, Wellington 6142).
- The full annual Performance Report of Alzheimers NZ has been audited by Grant Thornton who
 have issued an unqualified audit opinion in respect to the financial statements on 24 March
 2021 inherent with the attached audit report.
- 6. The Alzheimers NZ Board authorised the publication of these summary financial statements on 24 March 2021.
- These summary financial statements are in compliance with PBE FRS-43: Summary Financial Statements.
- 8. These summary financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars which is Alzheimers NZ's functional currency. All numbers have been rounded to the nearest dollar.

Approved on behalf of the Board:

Ngaire Dixon Chairperson Catherine Hall
Chief Executive

Leve

Date authorised for issue: 24/3/2021



Financials 28



Report of the Independent Auditor on the summary financial statements

Grant Thornton New Zealand Audit Limited

L15, Grant Thornton House 215 Lambton Quay P O Box 10712 Wellington 6143

T +64 4 474 8500 F +64 4 474 8509 www.grantthornton.co.nz

To the Board of Alzheimers New Zealand Incorporated

Opinion

The summary financial statements, which comprise the summary statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, the summary statement of financial performance, summary statement of movements in equity and summary statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and related notes, along with the statement of service performance are derived from the audited financial statements of Alzheimers New Zealand Incorporated (the "Charity") for the year ended 31 December 2020. In our opinion, the accompanying summary financial statements are consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements.

Summary financial statements

The summary financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by PBE IPSAS. Reading the summary financial statements and the auditor's report thereon, therefore, is not a substitute for reading the audited financial statements and the auditor's report thereon.

The Audited Financial Statements and Our Report Thereon

We expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the audited financial statements in our report dated 24 March 2021.

Other Information than the Summary Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Board are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the annual report (but does not include the summary financial statements and our auditor's report thereon), which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the summary financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the summary financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the summary financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and will request that such matters are addressed.

Board Member's Responsibility for the Summary Financial Statements

The Board Members are responsible for the preparation of a summary of the audited financial statements of the Charity in accordance with PBE FRS-43: *Summary Financial Statements*.



Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on whether the summary financial statements are consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements based on our procedures, which were conducted in accordance with International Standard on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISA (NZ)) 810 (Revised), *Engagements to Report on Summary Financial Statements*. Our firm carries out other assignments for the Charity in the area of assurance and advisory services. The firm has no other interest in the Charity.

Restricted Use

This report is made solely to the Board Members, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Board Members, as a body, those matters which we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Board Members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinion we have formed.

Grant Thornton New Zealand Audit Limited

Grant Thombon.

B Kennerley

Partner Wellington

24 March 2021

Our Team

Alzheimers NZ Patron

Sir Richard Faull

Board members

Ngaire Dixon Chair

Joanne Rowe Vice-Chair

Alister Robinson

Clare Hynd (from May)

David King (from May)

Dianne Stokes

Kathy Webb

Linda Holman

Sheryl Smail (from May)

Jan White (until May)

Gordon Legge (until May)

Alzheimers NZ staff

Catherine Hall

Chief Executive

Christine Garrett

Accountant

Daniel Paul

Communications Advisor

Harriet Payne

Communications Advisor

Helen Kelland

Donor Relationships Manager

Jane Austin

Marketing and Fundraising

(until August)

Jean Gilmour

Advisor Services and Standards

Kate MacIntyre

Dementia Friendly Co-ordinator

Kathy Peri

Dementia Learning Centre

Ken Drayton

Office Manager

Lyneta Russell

Principal Advisor Services and Standards

Philippa Fletcher

Policy Advisor

Rebecca Scelly

Marketing and Fundraising

(from August)

Volunteers

Glenys Blair

Gordy Kelland

Janet Keilar

John Ahradsen

Stephen Lungley

Our Team 31

Alzheimers NZ Champions

Colin Mathura-Jeffree

Kate De Goldi

Dame Kerry Prendergast

Advisory Group

Alister Robertson

Dave Paddon

Fiona Parrant

Helen Doyle

Jenny Corry

Karen Gillies

Maxine Pringle

Rob Calder

Rose Love

Susan Millar

Vicki Terrell

Life members

Brenda Cromie

David Ansell

Diane Nutsford

Gaynor Duff

Jimmy Fisher

Judy Cooper

Verna Schofield

Wendy Fleming

Wilma Bulman

Clinical and Scientific Advisory Group

Allison Douglass

Dr Andrea Kwakowsky

Dr David Kerr

Professor Grant Gillett

Dr Kathy Peri

Assoc Professor Lynette Tippet

Dr Matthew Croucher

Dr Phil Wood

Assoc Professor Yoram Barak

Our Thanks

Lead partner



Funders

With many thanks to our donors who continue to support our work and to the following organisations:















Ashbolt Estate

Celtic Supporters Club

Community Capability & Resilience Fund

Covid19 Wage Subsidy & Extension to programme

D&E Newton

EM Pharazyn Trust

FM Muter Trust

The Lawrance and Stephanie Russell Charitable Trust

The Ancient & Accepted Rite Rose Croix Lodge

Living Fashion

Wellbeing of Disabled People

Our donors

Our work would not be possible without those who kindly and generously make donations to support people affected by dementia throughout the year – both those who give regularly and those who choose to make a one-off donation or a bequest. In particular we would like to thank the numerous New Zealanders who have made Givealittle donations. Thank you. We appreciate your support.

Our volunteers

We would like to acknowledge all the willing volunteers who shared their time and skills with us and local Alzheimers organisations – our Members – in 2020, including our Patron and Champions.

Our expert advisors

We would like to thank the following people for offering their expertise, knowledge and time on a voluntary basis:

- The members of our Clinical and Scientific Advisory Group
- Our Advisory Group
- Our Legal Advisor, Sam Perry of Brandons
- Tony Teesdale, employment law specialist.



Our Members

Alzheimers Eastern Bay of Plenty

First floor
Lightning Hub
195-199 The Strand
Whakatāne 3120

(07) 308 0525 alzheimerseasternbayofplenty@xtra.co.nz

Alzheimers Gisborne/Tairāwhiti

Morris Adair Building, Gisborne Hospital Ormond Road Gisborne 4010

(06) 867 0752 gisborne.alzheimers@xtra.co.nz

Alzheimers Manawatu

Marion Kennedy Centre 642 Featherston Street Palmerston North 4414

(06) 357 9539 and (06) 357 9543 manawatu@alzheimers.org.nz

Alzheimers Marlborough

8 Wither Road Blenheim 7201

(03) 577 6172 office.marlb@alzheimers.org.nz

Alzheimers Nelson

319 Hardy Street Nelson 7010

(03) 546 7702 admin@alzheimersnsn.org.nz

Alzheimers Northland

148 Corks Road Tikipunga Whangarei

(09) 438 7771 Whangarei(09) 407 3010 Kerikeri(09) 408 1123 Kaitaianorthland@alzheimers.org.nz

Alzheimers Otago

Community House 301 Moray Place Dunedin 9016

(03) 471 6154 Dunedin (03) 448 9056 Central Otago (03) 434 9090 North Otago admin@alzheimersotago.org.nz Our Members 35

Alzheimers South Canterbury

Room 16, Community House 27 Strathallan Street Timaru 7910

(03) 687 7583 southcanterbury@alzheimers.org.nz

Alzheimers Southland

135 Yarrow Street Invercargill 9810

(03) 214 0984 alzheimers.southlandcsw@xtra.co.nz

Alzheimers Taranaki

Office 28, Powderham Business Centre 117 Powderham Street New Plymouth 4310

(06) 769 6916 alzheimers.taranaki@xtra.co.nz

Alzheimers Taupo

Waiora House 129 Spa Road Taupo 3330

(07) 377 4330 taupoalzheimers@gmail.com

Alzheimers Tauranga/WBOP

116, 13th Avenue Tauranga 3112

(07) 577 6344 tauranga@alzheimers.org.nz

Alzheimers Wairarapa

Solway Showgrounds Doug Lamb Building Cnr York and Fleet Streets Masterton 5810

(06) 377 7522 alz2.wairarapa@gmail.com

Alzheimers Whanganui Inc

Suite 5, 136 Victoria Avenue Whanganui

(06) 345 8833 admin@alzheimerswhanganui.org.nz



Alzheimers NZ

Level 1, 15 Dixon St, Te Aro, Wellington 6011

Phone: 04 387 8264
Email: admin@alzheimers.org.nz
www.alzheimers.org.nz

Charity registration number CC 21026 For dementia support call 0800 004 001

Alzheimers NZ is a member of the Alzheimer's Disease International, the umbrella group of 104 Alzheimer's disease organisations.